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IR. minvws.nl]; |

Cc: EEEEI@modest.com]; EEES @usdigitalresponse.org]
From:

Sent: Thur 9/3/2020 4:21:33 PM

Subject: Re: Intro toED
Received: Thur 9/3/2020 4:21:40 PM

Hey All,

Let me connect you to the leads in the Dutch team:

& Bare the technical leads.

+ 1 tell you everything about the privacy aspects and the work we did both techmeally, legally and in the public
discussion around privacy and security topics.

5.1.2e of the Ministry of Health for The Netherlands and responsible for the project.
alihas been leading the UX Design & Research

Can you share more about what you'd like to discuss during the (first) session?

All the best,

On Wed, Aug 26,2020 at 14:31:17, <SEEETI Grockfound org> wrote:

Thanks so much for the time yesterday.

As promised, attached is our save the date for September 10th, and below is a bit more about the opportunity. If you and someone

from the public health / government side would be willing to attend, our US participants would benefit and be extremely grateful.

If you're not available for this first session, we expect it to be the first of a series, and would appreciate your consideration for a

future session.

As mentioned, we are interested in understanding efficacy, and we know you don't store your own metrics. If you can attend, please

do let us know if there is any path to including measures of efficacy of the app, so that we can frame the event accordingly to our

participants.

All the best,

I'd like to invite you to a private global convening on lessons learned regarding exposure notification technology cohosted by The

Rockefeller Foundation and U.S. Digital Response. The Rockefeller Foundation is a global, science-driven philanthropy. In April, it

established a US Testing Solutions Group, now with 28 members, to facilitate the exchange of best practices for public health

authorities and public officials working to scale up pandemic testing and tracing. U.S. Digital Response is a nonpartisan effort that

connects experienced, pro bono technology teams to public servants responding to the COVID-19 crisis and since forming in

March, has partnered on over 100 projects with local government partners in 24 states.

The purpose of this meeting is to assemble public health leaders from across the United States to hear directly from leaders in

countries that have made progress on digital contact tracing. The goal would be to bring together the "do-ers" for a very practical 2

hour session on approaches and implementations thus far. For a lot of countries, we're still in the early phases, so we're hoping this

will be the first ofa three part series. We are hoping to bring together folks in a closed door setting from places that are further along
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in using technology in their COVID response efforts, like [EEEE23 E223 EEE and other

countries in the EU.

We would like to assemble the leaders from your country’s public health department who worked closely with the deployment of

exposure notification technology. The attachment provides some more details, and we'd be delighted to jump on the phone to

discuss the details further.

Qur proposed time for the session is Thursday. September 10th at 8am PT / 11am ET.

Are you or a colleague able to participate? We would love to hear from you directly, and we believe this closed door opportunity will

benefit the global public health community.


